



Chaderei Michelle Sadler

I am a qualified beauty therapist makeup skincare consultant with a real passion for beauty.

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

Swedish

English

About

With a strong background in beauty therapy and client care, I excel in providing exceptional service and skincare advice. My experience at Clinique Estee Lauder enhanced my skills in sales, makeup artistry, and maintaining cleanliness standards, making me an ideal candidate for dynamic retail environments.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- AIRE Ancient Baths
- Housekeep
- Spin city laundrette
- Cocos massage and sunlounge
- Haringey Council
- Clinique Estee Lauder Companies

Experience



● Massage Therapist

AIRE Ancient Baths | Sep 2021 - May 2022

Carrying out Swedish massage and holistic rituals within a spa setting, providing body scrubs and head massage. Carrying out consultations. Setting up rooms, laundering and general cleaning duties.



● Housekeeper

Housekeep | Oct 2018 - Aug 2021

Housekeeper, cleaner laundering clothes, cleaning duties, vacuuming, mopping, general cleaning duties

● Administrator

Spin city laundrette | Jul 2014 - Sep 2018

Supervisor , Main duties:- administration role , typing and writing letters of correspondence to service users and contractors using word for windows, first point of contact to customers, receptionist duties, managing spreadsheets using Excel, data entry, creating PowerPoint material for promotions, filing , faxing and postal duties aswell as invoicing clients, receipt management and diary management. Other general duties were: cleaning duties attending to service washes, keeping laundrette clean and tidy, mopping wiping down cleaning laundrette, training staff.

● Massage therapist, beauty therapist

Cocos massage and sunlounge | Sep 2010 - Jun 2014

Carrying out beauty treatments , massage Swedish and deep tissue massage , facials, manicures and pedicures,attending to receptionist duties giving client care carrying out client consultations and giving aftercare and advice and selling related products.



● Administrator

Haringey Council | Apr 2005 - Oct 2006

Administration duties to supported housing, filing , faxing , email writing letters of correspondence, answering dealing with public enquiries on housing issues, data base administration duties , and reception duties.

● Makeup counter assistant

Clinique Estee Lauder Companies | Jan 2005 - Apr 2005

Makeup artist and completing makeovers and selling skincare related products. Also auditing stock and keeping counter clean and tidy and till operations cash handling.

Education & Training

- 2009 - 2010 ● **Hertford Regional College**
Nvq level 2 in Beauty therapy,
- 2000 - 2024 ● **Pitmans**
RSA clait in Computer skills: W4W , excel , PowerPoint, outlook typing 30wpm,
- 2000 - 2003 ● **University of West London**
Bachelor's in Media production,
- 1994 - 1996 ● **Southgate College**
A-Level or equivalent in English, media studies,
- 1989 - 1994 ● **Bishops stopfords c of e secondary school**
GCSE or equivalent in Math English sciences art and design , German,